
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2010 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY: NATHAN HAMBURGER, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO APPROVE A SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH KIMLEY-HORN AND 

ASSOCIATES, INC., RELATING TO THE COMPLETION OF THE 

PROJECT REPORT AND ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS FOR THE 

U.S. 101/PALO COMADO CANYON ROAD INTERCHANGE PROJECT 

 

 

At the City Council meeting of June 24, 2009, Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., was awarded the 
consultant services agreement to implement the Project Report and Environmental Documents for 
the U.S. 101/Palo Comado Canyon Road Interchange Project. The agreement was amended at the 
City Council meeting on June 23, 2010, which extended the time frame in which the project would 
be completed. Due to unforeseen circumstances involving adjacent land being purchased by the City 
and Caltrans staff being forced to take furlough days, the project construction options and review 
time have been altered and delayed. In addition, staff was recently notified by Caltrans staff that the 
City would need to complete the actual environmental document based on the technical studies 
currently being completed by the City’s consultants. The environmental document identifies any 
project impacts and mitigation measures, if necessary.  Once the environmental document draft is 
complete, Caltrans staff will still need to review and accept the document. 
 
The scope of work and financial terms of the agreement are being recommended for amendment so 
as to allow the City’s consultants to complete the required environmental document and the 
additional public scoping meetings. Caltrans had originally told the City that they would prefer to 
prepare the environmental document through their internal staff, and thus it was not included in the 
original scope of work with Kimley-Horn. In addition, the public scoping meetings are not required 
by CEQA and NEPA but are being done so as to provide transparency and additional opportunities 
for the public to comment on this project. Due to issues related to the State budget and the resources 
available through Caltrans, it is requested that the City as the applicant, complete the additional 
work items related to the environmental document. Without the completion of this additional work, 
the City would not be able to complete this phase of the project. 
 
The additional items added to the scope of work increase the agreement by $78,352, which brings 
the new agreement total required to complete the Project Report and related environmental 
documents to $917,167. Measure R funding has been secured to complete this phase of the project 
and this proposed change has no impact on the City’s General Fund.    
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Staff is very pleased with the work product from Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., up to this point 
and will continue to work towards completion of this phase of the project in order to reach the final  
planning stage in which plans, specifications, and estimates will be developed, along with all right-
of-way certification. 
 
The proposed agreement has been reviewed and approved as to form, by the City Attorney. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends the City Council approve the second amendment of the consultant service 
agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., for the implementation of the Project Report and 
Environmental Documents for the U.S. 101/Palo Comado Canyon Road Interchange Project, 
amending the scope of work and financial terms.   
 
Attachment:  Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., Second Amendment to Agreement        
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